City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

15 West State Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-431-010

HISTORIC NAME: Oscar Donaldson Laundry

COMMON NAME: School of Rock

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1910

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [J OSCAR [1BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: One-Part Commercial Block

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Back Facing Rectangle

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Commercial

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Aluminum

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Display

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

15 West State Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

In 1910, the property was constructed as the Geneva & Batavia
Laundry, under the management of Frank Smith. It had a steam
engine by 1911, which was an early tool for laundry that wasn't
accessible in homes. In 1915, Smith sold the business to George H
Smith and Rhomas H Swan, of Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada.
They had owned a laundry store in Canada and took over several
branches of the laundry business in the area when they moved to
Geneva. At that point, the name of the business changed to Tri-City
Laundry.

In 1916, there was a major fire at the property. At this point, Oscar
Donaldson owned the building itself and Smith and Swan owned the
company. The property was rebuilt to be considerably larger, with the
April 19, 1916 edition of the Geneva Republican saying that Frank
Hillquist had the contract for the construction of "a forty foot addition,
sky lights, and a number of other improvements".

In 1940, it was announced that the business was closing by action on

SOURCES:

Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (1999)
Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps (1912, 1923, 1930)

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999
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PROPERTY ADDRESS:

15 West State Street
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: In 1910, the property was constructed as the Geneva & Batavia Laundry, under the management of Frank Smith. It had a steam engine by 1911, which was an early tool for laundry that wasn't accessible in homes. In 1915, Smith sold the business to George H Smith and Rhomas H Swan, of Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada. They had owned a laundry store in Canada and took over several branches of the laundry business in the area when they moved to Geneva. At that point, the name of the business changed to Tri-City Laundry.

In 1916, there was a major fire at the property. At this point, Oscar Donaldson owned the building itself and Smith and Swan owned the company. The property was rebuilt to be considerably larger, with the April 19, 1916 edition of the Geneva Republican saying that Frank Hillquist had the contract for the construction of "a forty foot addition, sky lights, and a number of other improvements".
In 1940, it was announced that the business was closing by action on a chattel mortgage, and a sale of the machinery to satisfy that mortgage occurred.

In 1945, the building was identified as a storage facility for iron products. It was also an outlet for Geneva Modern Kitchens through the 1960s and an upholstery store in the early 1970s..
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